Environmental Compliance Consultancy (Pty) Ltd
P O Box 91193 Klein Windhoek Namibia
info@eccenvironmental.com
www.eccenvironmental.com

+264 81 669 7608
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COMPLIANCE CONSULTANCY

ECC-150-520-LET-04-D
20 June 2024

Dear Sir or Madam,

NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FOR THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION OF PORTION A,
A 1000 HA AREA, ON FARM OMIHE NO. 127 FOR TOURISM-RELATED ACTIVITIES, OTJOZONDJUPA
REGION, NAMIBIA.

Environmental Compliance Consultancy (ECC) has been contracted by Anne Carola Diekmann, the Proponent,
to develop an environmental management plan (EMP) and submit an environmental clearance certificate
application to the Ministry of Environment, Forestry, and Tourism (MEFT) in terms of the Environmental
Management Act, No. 7 of 2007. This application is for the proposed subdivision of portion A, a 1000 ha area,
on farm Omihe No. 127 for tourism-related activities, Otjozondjupa region, Namibia. The Project locality map
is presented in Appendix A.

This notification is intended to inform the neighbours and stakeholders about this Project. If you have any
questions or concerns, please don't hesitate to reach out to us or register as an interested and affected party
(I&APs) via the followmg link:

We kindly request neighbours and stakeholders to provide their contact information and sign this form to
acknowledge receipt of this notification.

Owner or Lessee Name & surname: Hans Ek/ya @’%MQ/’?/‘)
Farm Name & Number: 0"’7/77 e 196 |

Cell phone number: 7 Zé4 S//I283Z2 070

Email address: Q//J’?70 0’7’7//76 ﬂcwna// 40/7»7

Signature: s/ W

Yours sincerely,

an Bezuidenhout jdxﬁ;;enhout Mooney

stephan@eccenvironmental.com jessica@eccenvironmental.com

Envirconmental Compliange Consultancy (Pty) Ltd | Registration Number: 2022/0593



Environmental Compliance Consuitancy (Pty) Ltd
P O Box 91193 Klein Windhoek Namibia
info@eccenvironmental.com
www.eccenvironmental.com

+264 81 669 7608

%2 ECC

COMPLIANCE CONSULTAN C Y

ECC-150-520-LET-04-D
20 June 2024

Dear Sir or Madam,

NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FOR THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION OF PORTION A,
A 1000 HA AREA, ON FARM OMIHE NO. 127 FOR TOURISM-RELATED ACTIVITIES, OTJOZONDJUPA
REGION, NAMIBIA.

Environmental Compliance Consultancy (ECC) has been contracted by Anne Carola Diekmann, the Proponent,
to develop an environmental management plan (EMP) and submit an environmental clearance certificate
application to the Ministry of Environment, Forestry, and Tourism (MEFT) in terms of the Environmental
Management Act, No. 7 of 2007. This application is for the proposed subdivision of portion A, 2 1000 ha area,
on farm Omihe No. 127 for tourism-related activities, Otjozondjupa region, Namibia. The Project locality map
is presented in Appendix A.

This notification is intended to inform the neighbours and stakeholders about this Project. If you have any
questions or concerns, please don't hesitate to reach out to us or register as an interested and affected party
(1&APs) via the following link: httgs:f{eccenvironmental,comidownIoadithe—nrooosed-su bdivision-of-portion-a-

on-farm-omihe-no-127-for-tourism-related-activities-in-the-otjozondjupa-region-namibia/

We kindly request neighbours and stakeholders to provide their contact information and sign this form to
acknowledge receipt of this notification.

Owner or Lessee Name & surname: Ml\ t/tj

Farm Name & Number: Ouaugeig LLGL it # e 3
Cell phone number: Q&I - 24 L"-BS‘E 1

Email address: LLCL\'QI{ Q ‘t\w\JO\ F/ « LA

Signature:

Yours sincerely,

an Bezuidenhout jéj%gz;uidenhout Mooney

stephan@eccenvironmental.com jessica@eccenvironmental.com

Environmental Compliange Consultancy (Pty) Ltd | Registration Number: 2022/0593
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Dear Sir or Madam,

NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FOR THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION OF PORTION A,
A 1000 HA AREA, ON FARM OMIHE NO. 127 FOR TOURISM-RELATED ACTIVITIES, OTJOZONDJUPA
REGION, NAMIBIA.

Environmental Compliance Consultancy (ECC) has been contracted by Anne Carola Diekmann, the Proponent,
to develop an environmental management plan (EMP) and submit an environmental clearance certificate
application to the Ministry of Environment, Forestry, and Tourism (MEFT) in terms of the Environmental
Management Act, No. 7 of 2007. This application is for the proposed subdivision of portion A, a 1000 ha area,
on farm Omihe No. 127 for tourism-related activities, Otjozondjupa region, Namibia. The Project locality map
is presented in Appendix A.

This notification is intended to inform the neighbours and stakeholders about this Project. If you have any
questions or concerns, please don't hesitate to reach out to us or register as an interested and affected party

(I&APs) via the Followmg link: mmwmmammmmmmmm

We kindly request neighbours and stakeholders to provide their contact information and sign this form to
acknowledge receipt of this notification.

Owner or Lessee Name & surname: [ gsa J <o #ﬂm S

Farm Name & Number: UAKUNTIM A28

Cell phone number: ogl - |lze¥zaS |

Email address: _@a'tu@ de‘J!.W[aJ?C .CohA

Signature: ék .

Yours sincerely,

an Bezuidenhout d@; idenhout Mooney

stephan@eccenvironmental.com jessica@eccenvironmental.com



